
From: gtlk.stm@stm.fi 
Sent: 15 November 2018 14:59 
To:  (SANTE);  (SANTE) 
Cc: @stm.fi 
Subject: ECJ RULING ON MUTAGENESIS TECHNIQUES  
Attachments: 002J2018 - ECJcontainedusequestion_FI_2018.DOC 
 
Importance: High 
 
European Commission 
DG Sante 
 
The Finnish Competent Authority for Directive 2009/41/EC, the Board for Gene Technology, decided on 
its meeting on October 17th 2018 to send a request to the Commission on the interpretation of the 
European Court of Justice (ECJ) ruling on July 27 2018 on case C-528/16.  

Please find enclosed the letter [Reg. no 002/J/2018] of the Board for Gene Technology. 
 
On Behalf of the Board for Gene Technology 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
*********************************** 

 
Sosiaali- ja terveysministeriö 
Geenitekniikan lautakunta 
PL 33, 00023 Valtioneuvosto 

@stm.fi 
puh. ; vaihde +  
Gsm  
*********************************** 
 
Ministry of Social Affairs and Health 
Board for Gene Technology 
P.O. Box 33, FI-00023 Government 

@stm.fi 
tel. +   exchange +  
Gsm +  
***************************************************************** 
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